Advisory Board o
Pre-Meeting Training & """ ©

S £
e &

May 7%, 2019

12:10-12:50

Carol Totten
Pioneer Human Services

Skagit Jail Transition Team

Empowering individuals and families to improve their health and well-belng




Morth Sound Behavioral Health Organization

Arvisory Board
Agenda
May 7, 2019
1:00 p.r. — 3:00 pamn.
Call to Order and Introductions

Revisions to the Agenda

HMew Agenda FOrmat PROposal . ... i eiimis e sssssssns s s sssmmsass sonss s sssmsmans aes s sbs ssssssns i ss s TAB 1
Approval of Bpril IMINWBES . .oooousmeemsmsiin i ammmmos e s sessssssss sss sissssamsas s0s b 1smersmasnans ase s srs spssnsans s sren DB 2
Mew Minute Format Proposal.. ... s sms i ssesssses s o sssssssss s s sssmsssss e s sssssssssmss s TR 3
Announce memnts

Brief Comments or Questons from the Publle

Executive/Finance Committee Report

— Approval of April EXpemditUres ... .occiemmsnninmeismressss iosssnssssmssns sor 10 srssmsssssnsins o resnnsnsansssesssee TANE £

Executive Director's REPOrt ... .o sessmssns s sessmssssssnsns s i s sbasessr s s o vads TG
Workzroup Updates

Executive Director’s ACTION EIMS coowieiin i nmmmsmsei nnen s ssssssns s o sssamsssssns o1 s amsensasn ses s srsnssnsannsaa s es 1D B

Qld Business
— Site Tour Update = Lake Whatcom Center Substance Use Disorder Residential
201% Advisory Board Retreat Topics ... e TABT
Visual Art and Poetry Contest 2020 F'mpusal o TABE
Advlsory Board Report — 18% Annuwal 2019 Nnrth Suund Trlhal Behaularal Htal'l:h canfercnce am:l Oplold
Surnmlt
Mew Business
— Advisory Board Bylaws Revision REVIEW ... evsmass annine

- Advisory Board Policy Revision Rewiew ..
Advlsory Board Purpose, History, and Dutlcs Du:umem Hc'.rlslan Rel.llew "
— Guiding Principles Revision Reviewr...

2019 North Sound Peer Towwn Hall Meetmg Repurt

Report from Advisory Board hMembers
Reminder of Next Meeting

Adjourn



APPROVED by Advisory Boare

Morth Sound Behavioral Health Organization

Advisory Board
April 2, 2019
1:00 — 3:00

Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Members Prescnt:

— lIsland County: Candy Trautrnan, Christy Korrow
— San Juan County: Theresa Chennick
— Skagit County: Duncan West, Ron Coakley

Snohomish County: Marle Juble, Fred Flappert, Pat O Maley-Lanphear, lim Rloss,
Jack Echkrem {Phone), lennifer Yuen, A=zhely Kilgore, Arlene Feld, loan Bethel, Carclann Sullivan
— Whatcom County: Kara Mitchell, Mark WcDonald

Mernbers Excused:

— lIsland County: Chris Garden
— San Juan County:
— Skagit County:
snohomish County:
Whatcom County: Michacl Massanar

Members Absent:

— Island County:
San Juan County:

— Skagit County: loan Lubbe
Snohomish County:

— Whatcom County:

Staff: Joe Valentine; Executive Director, Maria Arreola; Advisory Board Coordinator

Guests: Katelyn Morgan; Behavioral Health OMBUDS Spedalist, Boone Surcepisarn; OMBUDS Spedalist, Kala
Buchanan, OMBUDS Specialist: Marc Bloom guist: Community Health Plan of Washington Morth Sound Regional
Manager

L|Page



APPROVED by Advisory Board

Call to Order and Introductions

The meeling was called Lo order by Chain O Maley-Lanphear at 1:15 pon,

Revizions to the Agenda

Chair U'Maley Lanphear inguired revisions to the Agenda. Mo revisions mentiened.

Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting Minutes

Motion made to approve the WMarch minutes as written. Motion seconded. All in favar. Maotian passed.
ExecuthvefFlnance Committee Report

The March Expenditures were reviewesd and discussed. /& motion was made ta move the March Expendituras ta the
County Autharities Executive Committee for approval. Motion seconded. Mokion a pproved.

Announcements

Marci reporbed an the Managed Care Organization Provider Symposiam April 24 — 25 the event will be held at
the Best Western Canference Center
Brief Comments from the Public

Mz public comments reparted
Executhve Director Report
Ioe Reparted

Transition to Integrated Care
Crisis Services

— Rehaviaral Health Facilities Capital Reqguest
Horth Sound Tribal Behavioral Health Conference

Action Items

Joe reviewed each of the Actions ltems with the Adwisory Board

— A metion was made to move the Actian ltems to the County Autherities Frecutive Committes for appraval,
Mation was seconded. All in favor.
Maticn approvesd to-forward the Action ltems to the County Autherities Executive Committes for appraval,

Old Business

Ouestion and Answer Sessien with Marpdnne Lindeblad Letter Response Follow up

— Members discussed maving action items toincarporate in the 2019-2020 Work Plan. Maria and Pat will
collaborale W include discussed aclion ilems in e Work Plan,

2|Fage



APPROVED by Advisory Board

Mew Business

Sile Tour —Snohomish Counly Diversien Program Upsdale

— Site tour was completed on March 1% and 26
Members attended were Ashley, Marie, Pat, lennifer and Kara
Claire Wilson; Senior Program Manager and Jenathan Waters: Snohomish County Human Services Specialist 11
spoke to members regarding the averall function of the program and answered questions from members,
Members reported bach of what they lzarned from attending the site tour.

Annual Advisory Beard Relreal Topics and Localion

— Mation made to have tha retreat be held at the North Sound BHO Confarence Roam Snahomish. Ration
seconded, Two Abstained, Molbion Carried,

— Mation made to have tha retreat be held an Tuesday, July 3" 2019, Motion seconded. All in Fawar. Matian
Carriad.

— Maria and la= will res=arch a facilitatar.
Determination of topics will be Further discussed during the May meeting,

Advisery Board WMeeting Room Configuration

— It was determined to configure the meeting room to incarparate the Managed Care Organization’s liaisons to be
seated with the Baard, The appointed liasons will have a name label and binder,

Yisual Art and Poctry Contest 2020 Propozal
— Tablad unfil the MMay meesting
Washingtan State Legislature House Fage Prazram Presentation

lerael Arrecla, 14 years of age from Sedro Woolley presentad ta the Board speaking about his experience as a
House page for 2019,
Israel was spansored by Bepresentative Carclyn Eslick

— Advisary Board was given recoenition for opening the prospect for Israel's knawledge to be 3 House Page. The
vonlinueus advocacy al Lhe State Legislabure owver the years bas been heard inlo the comrmuonities. Youlh as
Iskael are sharing this apportunity within local schoals ta infarm youth,

Report from Advisory Board Members

— Candy spoke to the Out of the Darkness walk aventin Fearett, Octaber 127, Candy has participated in this avent
before. Mambers were encouraged to register for the event. Candy will be attending the Amearican Association
of Suicidolagy 52" Annual Conference April 24— 27 in Derver,

Duncan spoke to the MY HOPE which Focuses an opioid awareness and prevention. Duncan spoke ta the Matural
Highs: Supporling Teens in Making Healthy Choives evenl an April 249 that MY HOPE Coalilion is hosling,
Members were provided with infoermational flyer of the event,

Christy reparted ¢n the South Whidbey Island community prevention coalition will ke having a drug take back
evant April 30", The town of Langley naw has a drug take back how which the fown has never had hefare.
Christy spoke af the Mayor of Langley who is on the Law and Justice Coalition on Whidbey ksland they are
forming a Stepping Up program that reduces that number of individuals with mental health illness in jails.

— Maria reportad an the Washington Recavery Alliance. Marie is intarested in rasearching a chapter for the
Snichumish counly area,

I|FPage



APPROVED by Advisory Board
Reminder of Next Meeting
Thea next Advisory Board meeting is May 7, 201 % in Conference Room Snoharish,

Adjournment

Chair O'Maley-Lanphear adjourned the meeting at 2:00 p.m.

4 |Fage



WISTRATY,
o £
1?-.

S‘é\‘&?

NORTH SQUND

.

A

5 )
; 2
; ASSA,
g :

o 2
% &
% y &
&@,. .

Advisory Board
Agenda
May 7t 2019

=

1:00 p.m. — 300 p.m.

Call to Order and Introductions

Revisions to the Agenda

Approval of AP rilIINUbEE . o oiianmizne i assasgliRabe on 11 SrREEssanmvans 11 ass dRARER 04 o0 SRRMRRUERASS 048 54wy Rudknmaa 13 0o (R

Announce ments
Brief Comments or Questons from the Public

Executive/Finance Committee Repart

— Approval of April Expenditures.........ccomvmmni i evsamsiinn

Execubive THrechors REPaTL . it ovssssmsansnin o s qiesp iapins 1 s soedsssnsns £yabeiassasans 01 or S45ARaIS SRR 145 13 okt

Executive Director's Action HEMS ccceeinirsin i sssmaas i

0id Business

2019 Advizory Board Retreat TopICs oo i evsmmes aris s ssmsses s e s smsnnssssses s nrmssmns samssas

New Business

Advisory Board Bylaws Revision REVIEW .. emmms s scsmssssinnnn soesssssies o ssssssass saa

Report from Advisory Board Members
Reminder of Next Meeting
Adjourn

.TAE 1

TAB 2

TAE 3

.. TAE 4

.TAB 5

TAB G



DRAFT not approved by Advizany Board

wWSTRATH,
Ko ~ B
L
3 2
et
S NORTH SOUND <
X 0
% |
x z
L i 5
2 Y IS
W 4
& ' : : =
MNorth Sound Behavioral Health Administrative Services Crganization
Advisory Board
April 2, 2019
1:00 - 3:00

Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Members Present:

Island County: Candy Trautman, Christy Korrow
— San luan County: Theresa Chemnick
Skagit County: Duncan West, Ron Coakley
— Snohomish County: Marie lubie, Fred Plappert, Pat O Maley-Lanphear, Jim Blass,

Jack Eckrem [Phonel, Jennifer Yuen, Ashely Kllgore, Arlene Feld, Joan Bethel, Carolann Sullivan
— Whatcom County: Kara Mitchell, Mark McDonald

Members Excused:

Island County: Chris Garden
5an luan County:
— Hkagit County:
Snohomish County:
— Whatoom County: Michael Massanari

Members Absent:

Island County:
San luan County:

— Skagit County: loan Lubbe
Snohomish County:

— \Whatoom County:

1|Pag



DRAFT not approved by Advisory Board

Managed Care Organization Appainted Ligisans:

Community Health Plan of Washington:
— United Healthcare:
— Muolina Healthcare:

Coordinated Care:

Anerlgroup:

staff Joe Valentine; EXxecutive Director, Marla Arreola; Advisory Board Coordinator

Guests: Katelyn Morgan; Behavioral Health OMBUDS Specialist, Boone Sureepisarn; OMBUDS Specialist, Kala
Buchanan, MBU DS Specialist Marci Bloomguist; Community Health Plan of Washington Morth Sound Regianal
Manager

Call to Qrder and Introductions

I he meeting was called to arder by Chair &' Maley Lanphear at 1:1% p.m.
Revisions to the Agenda

Chair 'Maley-Lanphear inquired revisions to the Agenda. Mo revisions mentioned.

Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting Minutes
Metion made ta approve the March minutes as written, Motion seconded. All in favar. Matian passed.
ExecutivefFinance Committee Report

The March Expenditures wers reviewsd and discussed. A motion was made ta move the March Expenditurss o the

County Autharities Executive Committee tar approval. Kation secondad. Motion a pprovad.
Announcements

— Marci reported an the Managed Care Organization Provider Sympasium April 24 — 25 the event will be held at
the Best Western Conference Center
Brief Cormments from the Public

N3 puklic comments reparted
Executive Director Report
loe Reparted

Transition to ntegrated Care
— Crigis Services
Behaviaral Health Facilities Capital Beguest
Marth Sound Tribal Behavioral Health Conference

2|Fage



DRAFT not approved by Advisory Board

BAction [tems

Joe reviewed each of Lhe clions [ems swilh the Advisory Board

— A miotion was made to move the Action Items to the Caunty Authorities Executive Committee for appraval.
Maticn was scconded. Allin favor,
— Mation approved to forward the Action [tems to the County Authorities Executive Committes for appraval.

Old Business

Cuuestion and Answer Session with MarpAnne lindeblad Letter Response Fallow up

Members discussed maving achion items to incorporate in the 2019-2020 Work Plan, Maria and Pat will
collaborate toinclude discussed action items in the Work Plan,

Hew Business

Sile Tour —Snohomish Counly Diversien Program Update

— Site tour was completed on March 1% and 26.
Members attendad weare Ashley, Marie, Fat, lennifer and Kara
Claire Wilson; Senior Fraogram Manazer and Jonathan Wakers; Snohomish County Human Services Specialist 11
spoke to members regarding the averall function of the program and answered questions from members,
Members reported bach of what they learned from attending the site tour.

Annual Advisory Board Retreat Topics and Lacation

Matich made ta have the retreat be held at the Morth Sound BHO Conference Raom Snahamish, Maotiar
cecandad. Twia Abstained. Motion Passed.

Maticn made ta have the retreat be held on Tuesday, July 97 2019, Motian seconded. Al in Favar. Matian
Fassed.

Maria and loe will research a facilitatar,
Determination of tapics will be further discussed during the May meeting,

Advisery Board Meeting Roam Configuration

It was detarmined ta configure the mesting room to incarporate the Managed Care Organization’s liaisons [o be
seated with the Baard. The appainted liaisons will have a name label and binder.

Visual &rt and Poetry Contest 2020 Proposal
— Tabled until the MMay meeting
Washingtan State | agislature Heuse Page Pragram Presentaticon

Israc] Arrecla, 14 years of age from Sedro Woolley presented o the Board about his experience as a House Page
far 2019,
Israc] was sponsored by Beprosentative Carelyn Exlick.

— Aclvisary Board was given recoghition for apening the prospect for lsrael’s khowledge ko be a House Page. The
continuous advacacy at the State Legislature aver the years has been heard into the communities. Youth as

Isracl are sharing this opportunity within local schoals ta inform youth.

I|FPage



DRAFT not approved by Advisory Board

Report from Advisory Board Members

— Candy spoke to the Out af the Darkness walk eventin Everett, October 127, Candy has participated in this event
before. Members were encouraged to register for the event, Candy will be attending the American Association
of suicidology 52™ Annual Conference &pril 24— 27 in Denver,

— Duncan spake to the MY HOPE which focuses an opicid awareness and prevention. Duncan spake to the Matural
Highs: Supparting Teens in Making Healthy Chaices event an April 24™ that MY HOPE Coalitian is hosting,
Memhbers were pravided with intonmational Hyar ot the event.

Chrisby reported on the South YWhidbey lsland cemmuni by prevenlion coalition will ke having a drug Lake back
eveant April 30", The town of Langley naw has a drug take back box which the town has never had befare,
Christy spoke af the Mavor of Langley who is on the Law and Justice Coalition an Whidbey kland they are
forming a Stepping Up program that reduces that number of individuals with mental health illness in jails,

— Marie reported an the Washinzton Recavery Alliance. Marie is interested in researching a chapter for the

Snichomish county arca,

Reminder of Next Meeting
The next Advisory Board meeting is May 7, 2019 in Conference Room Snoharish.

Adjournment

Chair ('Maley-Llanphear adjourned the mesting at 3:00 p.m.

4 |Fage



Morth Seund Behavioral Health Organization, LLC.
Advisory Board Budget

April 2019
All Board Advisory | Stakeholder Leqgislative
Confarentss Devalopment Board Transporiation Session
Expenses
Iotal Projgot # 1 Project £ 2 Project # 2 Project # 4 Project £ 5
Budget 5 2200000 3F 1020000 (% 575.00 [$ 1020000 | 5 Gt [ a5, 00
Expensa L [3.333.82) (2,164 14} {1,149 BE) J
Under{ (Cver) Budged % 1866618 5 1020000 & 57500 & B015.86 & FEL00 8 (198.58)
Ci - L E3
[ ron- Advisary
Coets for Board | Sazrd Mernbears, 12
EHZ, Mak, SO0, |B0aR0E SUMBIT  (Membars (mazis albend meslings and|  Shullle, meals
CTHER \RETREAT} Tikzega, miss) suecisl eeents noeal, traved




el

Advisory Board

Total - Supplies

Total - Travel

Total - Advisory Board

Morth Sound Behavioral Health Organization, LLC.

Warrants Paid
April 2019

Type Date Hame Memo Amaunt
Supplies ;
il DS Costeo - Lunch Baich # 127805 G265
62.65

Travel -
Eill O4/02/2048 A4 Dispatch Batch #12777% 28275
Eill 04M0/2018  Trawsmean, Candy Batch # 127695 I’:'hEI.ﬁIE
il 04/23/2019  AA Dispatch Batch # 128028 20275
TR

BO7.7S

Page i ol 1



Morth Somnd BHOY Exccative Divector™s Report
May 7, 2019

I, TRANSITION TO INTEGRATED MANAGED CARE
) Eoadiness Howvicw
+  Dm Agpril 25, Health Care Anthority |HOA] Lsened its “Readiness Review Final
Report™ |Uireen Tah)
+ Koy conclusions ware;
o HOA determiined readiness to amplainest the 2000 BH-ASD Costract ™
o UTihe regnits of the revieW identified an adeghiate Relwons fod e July 20032
fegAEmesialicn of e Heloworal Mealth Adminisiral ve Seridces
Cirgemization {ondroot
s TICA did nal accepl our indlial “eormeetive aetion plan™ however and has sonl us a 2™
and revised regquest for a cormective action plan,

o 'This 2™ request was in response to a letter Jill Jolnson sent to the Covernar’s atfice on
April 23 expressing concern about HC A% original close out plan request | Blue Tab)|.

*  [tashi Gupta from the Governor™s office reaponded and on the morning of Mav 1, there
was 4 phone conference between MaryAnne Lindeblad of HCAL Rashi Gupta, and
several members of the North Sound Board of Directors.

n  This cemlerenve resulted inan aoresment between TICA and the North Sound Counties
To apree on an mdependent ootside Rscal audit of our revenues and eapenditores. This

auchl would then be used o develop an joiml plan ol acion,

by Ioteerated Care Planning

« O April 23 and 24, the MCOs provided an Integrated Managed Care [1MU)
readiness review For our provider agencies reparding billing, data reporting.
eredentialing, clinical protoceds e

+ Ol provider apencies had a Tot of techmical questions that the MOOs are worlting on
s Ers Lik

#  Three have nane heen lamehed: Farly Barniag Aetroy TRed Tah), Meodel of Clare,
and Capactyr Buleiag,

+  Om Mav 1, we held an Integrated Providar Mecting regarding tranzsition issues and
BIT ASC prolocols,

¢y Beohavioral Health Lesislation
+  We are atill waiting the results of a detailed analysis of the new Legislative
Chperating budget. We understand that no new money wias allocated tor Crisis
Services, Institte o Mental Diseases [IMD] or ITnvoeduntars Treatment Aot [TTA]

Lsls.

Page 1af2



dp B ASC Besritictiting

o Tmterviews [or the open competitive BIT ASC pesitions have been completed and
slalTseleoled. & detailed bricling on the new Organization Smeime will be
provvidad al the Maw 9 Toeard of Thrcelors mesting,

*  An pulplacermant (imn hegam working with affected stall. starking with a hall=day

verkshop on Apnl 22

2. CHINIS SERYICES
o We coatinue to work with the Crisis Services Leadership Group to desizn how crisiz
services will be soructured and funded atter July 1.
Koy changes include:
integrating the Crisis Prevention and Interventicn Team “CI'TI™ valontars
oulreach fimetion with the Designaled Crisis Roaponders [TOCR2] Lo oversee
these changes
2 lnereasing the vse of Medicald orisis eodes when allowable
o Uszing Mental Health Block CGrant and Substance Abuze Block Grant [$ABCG
fuands to support crisis services.

3. BEMAVIORAL ITEALTIN FACTLITIES CAPITAT REQUEST
o Twvercd [RUTY Resideniind Treaiment]: 5125 million
o Sedro Woolley TET: $o.6 milhon
Ok Harbor To-Clounty Behavioral Health Facility: 51 million

Page 2af2



MEMOBEAMIILIM
Maw 7, 2019
10 Nerth Sound BHO Advizory Board
FROM: Joe Valentine, Execulive Dircetor

RE: Mav 9. County Anthorities Hxeoutive Conmmittes Azenda

[Meaze find for vour review the following that will 2o befiore the NMorth Scund BHO Countv Aathorities
Executive Committae Mesting at the Mav 9. 201% meetine:

Behavioral Health State Funds

Sumunary:

Lake Whatcom Center has asked for an inerease in flexible funding in the amaount of 55 400 to cover
medication, labs and other meadical costs for tero undocumented individuals who were discharged from Western

State Tloupital imo them services.

Muotion S£19-30
= North Sound BHO-Lake Whalcem Cenler- BHSC-16-19 Amendment 4 Lo provide an increase in their lunding
by 55 400 for a new maximum consideration of 51,929 126 with a term of April 1, 2016 through June 30,
014

LR L]

State T argeted Response Path Finder Grant

Sumnnary:

Thie is a continuation of the State Targeted Response (9T1R) Path Finder Graot. The grant provides funding for
Lwa Peer Specialists o provide outreach 1y individoals whie are strogeling with substanee abose and are
homeless. The Peers are part of the Projects in Transition fom [Homelessness (PA'TTH Grant in Snohomish and
Whatcom Counties. The motion below is approving the HCA contract with the BHO and the BEHO contract
will Compass TTealth.

Muodion £19-31
= HCA-Morth Sound BHO-STE Path Finder Snobomish-18-19 G increase funding by 520 974 for a new maximum
consideration of 5252 602 with a new term efJuly 1, 2017 throuzh June 30, 2015,

= HCA-Morth Sound RHO-STRE Path Finder Whateom-18-19 o increase funding by 520 974 for g nes maxirmuam
oonsideratian of 5757 667 with a new term of July 1, 7017 through June 30, 2019,

*  HMarth Sound BHO-Campass Health-5TR Path Finder-17-19 fmendmeant 3 ta increase funding by 541 742 for a
new maximum consideratian of 5505224 with a new term of July 1, 2017 throuzh June 30, 2015,

Pagol|l



Advisory Board
Previous Retreat Topics

Four Circle Process
Pre-Sarvices, System/Community Responss, Current State, and Future State
Strategic Priarities
Mission Skakement
o hdvocacy Mriorities
= Facilitator
= Timolhy Corey Facilibabor

Whal doees advocacy mean Lo the Board
What should integrated Care look like
Should our region zo early - Mid Adopter
Transpartation policies
Bylarms Resiew
Opioid Reduction Plan —Shelli Yaungz
*  Facilitator
o Timethy Corey

Histary and Context
Fishbowl exercise “Why are you committed o the Beard”
Senat= Bill 6132
Sandy Whitcutt - Crisis Services Manager Update
Opaioid Plan Update — Shelli Young
o Erwisicning the future advisary board next steps
Facilitator

= limothy Carey




— FETAL HFRLHN' e

i [NJECTIONS il




FACTORS TO
CONSIDER

BEGIN GROUND WORK

M CCFETRD YIRS FROIA ST URFHIS [ FASH COUHTY

SCHOOLS

lsLariE



SCHOLARSHIP PRIZE AMOUNTS

ZHE FLACE

$‘I 000
\.

OPERAT]|
RULES FOR PREVENTI®N

VIDED CHALLENGE CHECKLIST

Pﬁt RTI | Pﬁl\ NTS BLECIHL UPLLWEIMG 005 YIILE SHTRY,
e BL SLTL 1T BALLSS THIL FLRsei vt bt Cir L

Wy Hﬂ: chaden TH TarimaTy ard rl-u‘\-l 1clLu "H':ﬁllr
T A S e

283 2EN r2E hass By Ehind-party 2 A oF BPIRE rErHE camTgrieg or
= red b s s e e b g g . At
" 2T ardenct bed inackan S of tha Gl Baer
Lo T o ket 3P C pubbiE B Far puE R veng, W LT TE
iy i e el




SOLUTION

CREATVIE IN PARTNERSHIPS
ANE PROMOTICON

~RICRTIE

CHIR T STk 2 LAH

TIMELINE



OPIOID PREVENTION VIDEO CHALLENGE
15T PLACE
PORTER C. IN SAINT GEORGE, UT

OPIOID PREVENTION VIDEO CHALLENGE
2NP PLACE
PALMER W. IN POWDER SPGS. GA




OPIOID PREVENTION VIDEOQ CHALLENGE -
370 PLACE

CALVIN S, ELIJA M., HASSIARA M., JESSICA O. IN
ATLANTIC CITY COUNTY, NJ

OPIOID PREVENTION VIDEO CHALLENGE
FINALIST
DANIELLE L. IN KENNEWICK, WA







EQOWMMUNITY

Heidd in hisndrieds of cities across the country. the Dut of the Darkness Walks give
paople the cobrage to open up about thedr own struggle or loss, and the platform
to change our culture's approsch tomental heatth.

The Out of the Darkness participanta, 250 tean
: 1d danars
Community Walks are the n kil
growing Mure than 404 waiks

fundraising series in the U.S. EHpeng 2l St

Kare than raee!

i our 14th year | In 2017 Since 2004, wa've

of Community Walks. AFEP wall increasad
[ixroctin w acis | fund more than i
ar W events
participants I i acsicide Y
ayartion re
i s | prevantion resaarch.
Each yeer, edwocates aoross the United States participants by

aducate public officials about suicid2 pravention

Ve invast more than

Wals participanis

suppart AFS donations by
which |  towand research;

aims fo reduce sCucation, advecacy

TR and support for those

It U5 by 2025, | aftected by suicide

0 I_IH!I"_I.H FOUNDATICR FO8
Suicide Prevertion | akses

30 TEARS STADHG |

Event Details

Wall: Tate: 1041272019

Whalk Lovalion: Port of Everedl
Boxcar Park - Fyorett, WA
Checl-in/Fegistration Time;
§:30 am

Walk Begins: %:30 am

Wulk Encls: 112080 am

for here information, pedse
el 10 b iy

Comtact Mame: Carolyn Buerk
Comdel Phone: 200-439-T617
Clontact

Ermnl: washingtoniralsp.org

Dnline registration closes at
noon (local time) the Iriday
before the wall. However,
anyone who would like to
participate can register in
persom at the walk from the
time check-in beging until the
walk starts. Registration ix
free and open (o the public
YWalk denativos are accepled
until December 315

Welcome to the Out of the Darkness Everett Walk

When wvou walk in the Out of the Darkness Walks, vou join e effort with hundreds of thovsands of people o
raise awaren=ss and fiunds that allow the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention {AFSF) to invest in new
rescareh, erculs cducationa] prowramns, advoeals for pubilic policy, and supporl survivors of suicide Loss.

Thanks to Walkers anc oners liks yon, AVSE has bean able to set a 2oal to reduce the annual snicide rate 20%
by 2025



